
1

Richard Dwyer

From: Kiriluk, Rick [Rick.Kiriluk@dfo-mpo.gc.ca]
Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 12:08 PM
To: Richard Dwyer
Subject: RE: 1BW-DUV0911 E2 Construction Summary Report & G1 Abandonment & Restoration 

Plan

Hello Richard, 
  
I am no longer with this program and John Stecyk has also moved on to another department. 
  
Pls forward all correspondence to the following: 
  

Alan Kathan (alan.kathan@dfo-mpo.gc.ca) 

Regional Director, Small Craft Harbours 
Fisheries and Oceans Canada 
Small Craft Harbours Branch - Winnipeg 
501 University Crescent  
Winnipeg, Manitoba  R3T 2N6  
Canada 

thanks 

  
Rick Kiriluk 
 
Ontario - Great Lakes Area  / Secteur de l'Ontario et des Grands Lacs 
Burlington District Office / Bureau de district de Burlington 
Fisheries & Oceans Canada, 3027 Harvester Rd., Unit 304, Burlington, ON L7R 3G7  
Pêches et Océans Canada, 3027 chemin Harvester, suite 304, Burlington, ON L7R 3G7  
Government of Canada/Gouvernement du Canada  
Ph/Tél: (905) 639-6378   Fax: (905) 639-3549  
rick.kiriluk@dfo-mpo.gc.ca 

  
 

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]  
Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 1:55 PM 
To: john.stecyk@dfo-mpo.gc.ca; Kiriluk, Rick 
Cc: Sean Joseph; 'INAC Peter Kusugak'; 'INAC Lou-Ann Cornacchio' 
Subject: 1BW-DUV0911 E2 Construction Summary Report & G1 Abandonment & Restoration Plan 

Good morning, 
 
In accordance with the terms and conditions Part E, Item 2 and Part G, Item 1 of the current licence 1BW-
DUV0911, the Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) requires the submission of:  
 

• Construction Summary Report due within ninety (90) days of completion of construction of the Duval 
River crossing  

 
• Abandonment & Restoration Plan due within six (6) months of Licence issuance  
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Please forward to the attention of licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org 
 
Regards, 
 

 
 


